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Press Release

HCC FY22 Consolidated Net Profit at ¥419.7 cr

HCC records highest standalone turnover with 80% growth annually

Mumbai: May 12, 2022: HCC reported consolidated net profit of T419.7 crore in FY22,
versus net loss of 610 in FY21. Consolidated revenue stood at ¥10,669.7 crore in FY22
versus ¥8,248.4 crore in FY21. in Q4 FY22 the company registered consolidated net profit of
31 crore, versus 157 crore in Q4 FY21. Consolidated revenue in Q4 FY22 stood at
§2,820.6 crore versus 2,354.2 crore in Q4 FY21.

HCC E&C reported stand-alone turnover and EBITDA of ¥4,666.3 crore and ¥788.9 crore,
respoctivoly, in FY22, as against ¥2,589.7 grore and ¥299.6 crore, respactively, in FY21.
The company’s order book stood at 15,967 crore as of March 31, 2022.

Financial highlights — HCC audited standalone results

- Turnover of ¥4,666.3 crore in FY22 versus ¥2,589.7 crore last year and 1,571.4 crore in
Q4 FY22 versus ¥865.1 crore in Q4 FY21

—  Net loss of ¥153.1 crore in FY22 compared to Loss of €566.5 crore last year and Net
profit of £21.6 crore in Q4 FY22 versus Net loss of £90.2 crore in Q4 FY21

- EBITDA margins at 16.9% in FY22 compared to 11.6% last year

Mr. Arjun Dhawan, Vice Chairman, HCC, said, “This year, HCC made strides in both
balance sheet resolution and strengthening operations. We have engineéred solutions with
our clients while navigating the pandemic and higher commodity prices. Our focus is now
squarely on growth and profitability.”

HCC, along with JV/Consortium Partners, secured three contracts worth 3,100 crore
(HCC's share is 1,558 crore), mainly in the transportation and water sectors.

During Q4, HCC Concessions Ltd (HCON) executed binding terms to sell Baharampore-
Farakka Highways Limited to Cube Highways and Infrastructure V Pte Lid, at an enterprise
value of 1,279 crore, which is expected o generate up to 300 crore of liquidity for the
Group when the transaction closes in Q2 FY23.

The reorganising of HCC’s debt via a Lender Resolution Plan is in final documentation
phase with 100% of Lender Board approvals in place. HCC sharehoiders’ approval was
received at the EGM on March 23, 2022. The Plan is expected to achieve final closure
shortly. Once completed, HCC's asset-liability mismatch will stand addressed, besides
achieving a material de-leveraging, with the focus of the Company shifting to securing new
orders for growth.



Performance of HCC subsidiaries:
Steiner AG:

Steiner AG reported revenues of CHF 754 million (26,015 crore) in the FY22 as compared
to CHF 705 million (25,655 crore) in the previous year and a profit of CHF 39 million
(312 crore) in the FY22 as compared to a net profit of CHF 3.7 million ( 30 crore) in the
previous year. The Company secured fresh orders worth CHF 549 million (% 4,432 crore).
The order book stood at CHF 996 million {¥8,041 crore) at the end of the financial year,

HCC Concessions Ltd:

FY22 turnover of Baharampore Farakka Highways Ltd (BFHL) declined by 23% to ¥128.7
crore on account of COVID19 and related restrictions imposed by the State Government.
BFHL registered turnover of 31.9 crore in Q4 FY22 vs ¥55.3 crore in Q4 FY21, a y-o-y
decline of 42% on account of aforementioned restrictions. In Q4 FY22, Raiganj Dalkhola
Highways Ltd (RDHL), an SPV of HCC Concessions Ltd, received an arbitration award of
~&307 crore (including interest of 2119 crore) against delay cost claims thereby increasing
the fotal awards received by RDHML in FY22 to ~8873 crore. During the year, an exit was
accorded to HCC's private equlty partner resulting In full ownership, and debt within the HCC
Infrastructure group of companies was entirely paid down.

About HCC:

HCC is a business group of global scale developing and building responsible infrastructure through next
practices. With an engineering heritage of nearly 100 years, HCC has executed a majority of India's landmark
infrastructure projects, having constructed 26% of India's Hydro Power generation and 60% of India's Nuclear
Power generation capacities, over 4,036 lane km of Expressways and Highways, more than 360 km of complex
Tunnelling and 395 Bridges. Today, HCC Ltd. serves the infrastructure sectors of Transportation, Power and
Water. The HCC Group, with a group turnover of 10,652 crore, comprises of HCC Lid., HCC Infrastructure Co.
Ltd., and Steiner AG in Switzerland.

For further information:

Sandeep Sawant

Hindustan Construction Company Ltd

+91 22 2575 1000, Mobile: +91 98330 92874
Email: sandeep.sawant@hccindia.com
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to
the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

To the Board of Directors of Hindustan Construction Company Limited
Qualified Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone annual financial results (‘the Statement’) of
Hindustan Construction Company Limited and its joint operations (together referred to as ‘the
Company’) (Refer Annexure 1 for the list of joint operations included in the Statement) for the year ended
31 March 2022, attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of
Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (‘Listing Regulations’). Attention is drawn to the fact
that Note 3 to the accompanying Statement regarding ‘total balance value of work on hand as at
31 March 2022’, as included in the Statement has been approved by the Board of Directors but has not
been subjected to audit or review.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors as referred to in paragraph 13 below, the
Statement:

(i) presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52
read with Regulation 63 of the Listing Regulations, except for the possible effects of the matters
described in paragraph 3 below; and

(ii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’)
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the standalone net loss after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial information of
the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 except for the possible effects of the matters
described in paragraph 3 below.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
3. As stated in:

(i) Note 10 to the accompanying Statement, the Company’s investments in subsidiaries as at
31 March 2022 includes non-current investment and current investments in HCC Infrastructure
Company Limited (‘HICL’), its wholly owned subsidiary, amounting to ¥ 1,214.65 crore and
% 350 crore, stated at cost and considered fully recoverable by the management on the basis of
factors stated in the aforesaid note including a valuation performed by an independent valuer.
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Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to
the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

The subsidiary’s consolidated net worth as at 31 March 2022 is substantially eroded and during
the current year, there has been significant decline in the actual results of certain key underlying
assumptions considered for valuation purposes in earlier periods. The management believes
that such decline is temporary in nature which does not have any material adverse impact on
the fair valuation of such investment determined as above as at 31 March 2022. However, in the
absence of sufficient appropriate evidence to support management’s estimates of such future
assumptions, we are unable to comment upon the adjustments, if any, that are required to the
carrying value of the aforesaid investment and consequential impact, if any, on the
accompanying Statement.

Our review report dated 3 February 2022 on the standalone financial results of the Company for the
quarter and nine month ended 31 December 2021 was also qualified in respect of this matter.

(i) Note 5 to the accompanying Statement, the Company has accounted for managerial remuneration
paid/ payable to Whole Time Directors (including Chairman and Managing Director) of the Company
aggregating % 41.07 crore for the financial years ended 31 March 2020, 31 March 2021 and
31 March 2022, in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Act, in respect of which
approvals from the shareholders have been obtained as prescribed, however prior approval from the
lenders of the Company in accordance with Section 197 has not been obtained by the Company.

Our audit report dated 23 June 2021 on the standalone financial results of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2021 and review report dated 3 February 2022 on the standalone financial results
of the Company for the quarter and nine month ended 31 December 2021, were also qualified in
respect of this matter.

(iii) Note 6 to the accompanying Statement, the Company’s current borrowings, other current financial
liabilities and liabilities of disposal group held for sale as at 31 March 2022 include balances
amounting to ¥ 49.67 crore, ¥ 320.55 crore and ¥ 2.85 crore, respectively, in respect of which
confirmations from the respective banks/ lenders have not been received. Further, confirmations from
banks have not been received for balances with banks (included under cash and cash equivalents)
and earmarked balances/ deposits with banks (included under bank balances other than cash and
cash equivalents) as at 31 March 2022 amounting to % 2.18 crore and % 0.95 crore, respectively. In
the absence of such confirmations from the banks/ lenders or sufficient and appropriate alternate
audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the adjustments if any, that may be required to the
carrying value of the aforementioned balances in the accompanying Statement.

Our audit report dated 23 June 2021 on the standalone financial results of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2021 and review report dated 3 February 2022 on the standalone financial results
of the Company for the quarter and nine month ended 31 December 2021, were also qualified in
respect of this matter.

(iv) Note 12 to the accompanying Statement, the Company has recognised net deferred tax assets
amounting to ¥ 741.74 crore as at 31 March 2022 mainly on account of carried forward unused tax
losses, unused tax credits and other taxable temporary differences on the basis of expected
availability of future taxable profits for utilization of such deferred tax assets. However, in view of the
continued losses incurred by the Company and pending the implementation of the resolution plan as
referred to in Note 8 of the accompanying Statement, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence with respect to the current projections prepared by the management and therefore,
are unable to comment on any adjustments that may be required to the carrying value of aforesaid
net deferred tax assets as at 31 March 2022.

Our audit report dated 23 June 2021 on the standalone financial results of the Company for the year
ended 31 March 2021 and review report dated 3 February 2022 on the standalone financial results
of the Company for the quarter and nine month ended 31 December 2021, were also qualified in
respect of this matter.
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Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to
the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

4. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘the ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
results under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us together with the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors, in terms
of their reports referred to in paragraph 13 of the Other Matter section below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

5. We draw attention to Note 4 to the accompanying Statement, regarding uncertainties relating to
recoverability of unbilled work-in-progress (contract assets), unbilled work-in-progress (included under
assets of a disposal group held for sale) and current trade receivables amounting to ¥ 909.12 crore,
¥ 223.43 crore and X 277.03 crore, respectively, as at 31 March 2022, which represent various
receivables in respect of closed/ substantially closed/ suspended/ terminated projects. Further,
non-current trade receivables, current trade receivables and trade receivables (included under assets
of a disposal group held for sale) as at 31 March 2022 includes receivables of ¥ 187.59 crore,
¥ 487.14 crore and ¥ 2,283.06 crore, representing claims awarded in arbitration (including interest
thereon) in favour of the Company which have been challenged by the customers in higher courts.
These aforementioned receivables are mainly in respect of cost over-run arising due to client caused
delays, suspension of projects, deviation in design and change in scope of work; for which Company
is at various stages of negotiation/ discussion with the clients or under arbitration/ litigation.
Considering the contractual tenability, progress of negotiations/ discussions/ arbitration/ litigations and
as legally advised in certain contentious matters, the management is confident of recovery of these
receivables. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statement

6. This Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone annual financial statements and
has been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is
responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view of
the net profit/ loss and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company
in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, and in compliance with Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the Listing
Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

7. Inpreparing the Statement, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

8. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company'’s financial reporting process.
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Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to
the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement

9. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of
the Act, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Statement.

10. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10)
of the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:
¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Statement or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Company
to express an opinion on the Statement. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of financial information of the Company, of which we are the
independent auditors. For the joint operations included in the Statement, which have been
audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

11. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to
the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

12. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

13. We did not audit the annual financial statements/ financial information of seven (7) joint operations
included in the Statement, whose financial statement/ financial information reflects total assets of
¥ 159.41 crore as at 31 March 2022, and total revenues of ¥ 195.07 crore, total net loss after tax of
¥ 2.18 crore, and total comprehensive loss of ¥ 2.18 crore, and cash flows (net) of ¥ 3.48 crore for
the year then ended, as considered in the Statement. These annual financial statements/ financial
information have been audited by the other auditors, whose audit reports have been furnished to us
by the management, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs of these joint
operations, is based solely on the audit reports of such other auditors.

Further, of these joint operations, four (4) joint operations whose annual financial statements/
financial information have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standards (‘AS’) issued
by the ICAI. The Company’s management has converted the annual financial statements/ financial
information of such joint operations in accordance with Ind AS. We have audited these conversion
adjustments made by the Company’s management. Our opinion, in so far as it relates to the
balances and affairs of these joint operations is based on the audit report of other auditors, and the
conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Company and audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done by and the reports of the other auditors.

14. The Statement includes the annual financial information of one (1) joint operation, which have not
been reviewed/ audited, and whose annual financial information reflects total assets of ¥ 0.13 crore
as at 31 March 2022, and total revenues of ¥ 0.07 crore, total net profit after tax of ¥ 0.04 crore, total
comprehensive income of % 0.04 crore, and cash flows of ¥ 0.04 crore for the year then ended, as
considered in the Statement. This annual financial information has been furnished to us by the
Company’s management. Our opinion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these joint operations, is based solely on such unreviewed/
unaudited financial information. According to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, this financial information is not material to the Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the financial
information certified by the Board of Directors.

15. The Statement includes the financial results for the quarter ended 31 March 2022, being the
balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published
unaudited year-to-date figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year, which were subject
to limited review by us.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:001076N/N500013

Digitally signed by
SHASHI SHASHI TADWALKAR

Date: 2022.05.12
TA DWA L KAR 17:49:04 +05'30'
Shashi Tadwalkar

Partner
Membership No:101797

UDIN:22101797AIVQWF3832

Place: Pune
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Hindustan Construction Company Limited
Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to
the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

Annexure 1

List of joint operations included in the Statement

Sr. No.

Name of the entity

—_

Kumagai-Skanska-HCC-Itochu Group

HCC-L & T Purulia Joint Venture

Alpine - Samsung - HCC Joint Venture

Alpine - HCC Joint Venture

HCC Samsung Joint Venture CC 34

Nathpa Jhakri Joint Venture

HCC - VCCL Joint Venture

o Nf of ol M W N

HCC- HDC Joint Venture
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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE FINANGIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

¥ln crore axcept eamings per share data

Quarter ended Year snded [
8r. Particulars 31 Margh 2022 | 31 Decsmber 2021 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 | 31 March 20217
No. " Unaudited Uneudited
[Refor N iote 13) Unauditad {Refer Note 131 Audited Audited
1 |Incoms
(a) Income from oparations 1,571.40 1,185.23 865.07 4,806.28 2,589.74
(b) Other Income | 281 14.40 28.82 80.24 5264
Total income {a+b) 1.574.01 1,169,683 893.68 4,748.52 2,842.38
2 |Expenass
(a) Cost of materials consymed 251.78 241.10 205.73 865.07 525.56
(b) Subcontracting axpeness 831.05 447.08 422.37 2,283.28 1,054.05
{c) Construction sxpanses 7125 7118 60.82 291.51 244,94
{d) Employee beneflts expanse 93.10 83.29 70.18 592 323.74
(e) Finance costs 243.91 24713 22502 948.80 820.88
| (7 Depreciation and amortisation expenss 24.05 2268 2414 93.84 91.08
{g) Other expenses 35.61 28,72 38.24 111.80 141,83
Total expanses (a+hrcidresfeg) 1,550.85 1,141.18 1,085.28 4,919.80 3,211.07
3 |Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional ltems and tax (1-2) 2238 28.45 (191.59) (173.28) (568.89)
4 |Exceptional Items - Gain/ (Loss) (Refer note 11) | N - 52.80 3 ‘ (274.03)
5 |Profit/ (Loss) bafore tax (3+4) 23.38 2845 (138.79) (173.2a)| (842.72)
B |Tax expense
(a) Current tax 4.40 0.70 (2.00) 5.06 334
{b) Deferred tax (Refer note 12} (288 | - 148.60) (26.14) 1270.81),
1.72 0.70 (48.60) [20.18) (276.27)
7 | Profit/ {Loas) for the perlod/ year (5-8) 21.84 27.15 {80.19) {153.10) (566.45)
8 (Other comprehensive Incoms / {loas)
(a) ltema not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss (net of tax)
- Galr/ (loss) on falr value of defined benafit plans as per actuarlal valuation 183 (0.31) 1.38 0.73 1.29 |
- Galn/ {loes) on falr value of equity instrumants {1.19) 8.24 (0.85) 713 5.60
J(b) Items {o be reclassified subssquantly to profit or loss - - : .
Other comprehensive Incomes for the period/ year, net of tax (a+h) 0.84 - 5038 0.43 7.06 8.89
9 |Total comprehensive incomef {loss) for the period! year, nat of tax (7+8) . »o 33.68 (8978) (14824 (659.56)
10 |Paid up equlty share capltal (Face valus of ¥ 1 each) 151,31 151.31 151.31 151.31 151.31
11 |Other equity (sxcluding revaluation resarvas) M7.02 460.55
12 |Eamings / (Loss) per share (Face value of € 1 each)
(8) Baslo EPS (not annualisad) (In €) 0.14 0.18 {0.60) 1.01) (3.74)
(b) Diluted EPS {not annualised) (in ) 0.14 c.18 {0.60) {1.01) (3.74)
|see ccompanying notes to the standalone financlal results || |

Hindustan Construction Co Ltd

Hincon House,

LBS Marg, Vikhroli {(Wast),

Mumbal - 400 083, Indls

Tel ; +81 22 2675 1000 Fax : +91 22 2677 7568
CIN : L456200MH1926PLC001228

www . hceindia.com



ACC

[ AUDITED STANDALONE STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
¥In crore
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Audied AudHtad
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Properly, plant and equipment 370.52 478.45
Right-of-use assets 1.80 1.33
Capital work-in-progress 0.68 1.61
Intanglble agsets 0.20 0.64
Financlal assets
Investments In subsidiaries {Refar nots 10) 1,316.03 1,672.03
Invastments 19.67 12.64
Trade recsivablas 187.50 -
Loang 184.48 178.97
Other financlal assets 223 295
Deferred tax assats (net) 741.74 715.99
Income tax agsets (net) 47.14 90.26
{Other non-current assets 2= 87.80 7480
Total non-current assets 2,038,768 3,220.27
Current assets
Inveniories 175.83 187.75
Flnanclal agsets
Invesiments In subsidlaries (Refer note 10) 350.00 .
Trade recelvables (Refer note 8) 1,764.13 4,398.21
Cash and cash equivalents 237.86 228.17
Bark balances other than cash and cash aquivatents 304,00 94,16 |
Other financial assets 207.36 180.2G
Unbilled work-in-progress (contract assets) (Refer note 9) 2,390.23 2,260.24
Other current assets - 257,72 178.24
5,887.13 7,538.97
Assats of a disposal group held for sale {Refer note ) 2,842,468 6.49
Total current assets 8,320.88 7.542.48
TOTAL ASSETS N 11,268.35 10,771.73|
|
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |
Equity
Equity share caphal | 161.31 161.31 |
Other equity | 317.02 480.56
|Total equity 468.33 | €611.06
Liabliities
Non-current llabllities [
Financlal liabilitles |
Borrowings 964.90 1,197.33
Other financlal llabillles 1,606.06 1,457.89
Provislons | ) 37.11 42,02 |
Total non-current liablities 2,507.07 2,607.24 |
Current flabllities
Flnanctal labilliles |
Borrowinge {Refer note 9) 379.12 2,754.48
Lease liablitles 1.70 1.38
Trade payables {Refer note 9)
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprisas | 79.06 | 48.00
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 1,747.33 | 1,601.90 |
and small enterprises
Other financlai labilities (Refer note 9} 1,0687.84 878.68
Other cument liablities 1,742.51 1,938.36
Provislons 333.35 | 139.85
5,350.91 7.482.63
Llabllities of a disposal group held for sale (Refer note 9) . 2942.04 | N =s
| Total current labllities 8,202.95 7.462.63
[TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 11.268.35 10.771.73 |
| Sea accompsnying notes to the standalona financial resulis
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STATEMENT OF AUDITED STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
€in crore|
Year ended
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Audlted Audited
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss before tax {173.28) (842.72)
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation axpense 93.64 91.08
Finance costs 848.80 820.89
Interest income (32.15) (29.10)
Gain on settlement of debt (28.25) -
L.oss provision towards arbltration awards and claims - 274.03
Dividend Income (0.04) {0.03)
Unrealisad foreign exchange gain (net) . {1.39) (0.81)
Profit on dispoeal of property, plant and equipment (net) {2.36) {12.93)
Provision no langer required written back (6.33) (22.70)
87r1.82 1,.120.41
Operating profit before working caphal changes 798.64 286.69
Adjustments for changes In working capital:
Decrease in Inventorles 11.92 4.08
(Increase) decrease In trade recelvables 163.43 {106.48)
(Increase)/ decrease in curment/ non-current financlal and other assets, and urbilled {572.09) 251.63
work in progress (contract assets)
Increase/ {decrease) In trade Payables, other financial liabilties and other liabilities 17.05 (690.53)
Increase In provisions 186.59 17,75
Cash generated from/ (used In} operations 807.54 (236.84)
Net direct taxes refund 37.18 130.64
Net cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities 644.70 (97.20)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capital work-In-progress and (9.19) (87.74)
capital advances/ payables)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and assets held for sale (Including 34.31 12.19
advance recelved)
Procaeds from repayment of inter-corporate deposits 7.00 3.25
Net investments in bank deposlts {208.95) (11.88)
Interest received 20.18 2212
Dividend received 0.04 0.08
Net cash used In Investing activities (156.61) (42.03)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of long-term borrowings {6.05) (160.04)
Proceeds from/ (repayment of} short-term borrowings (net) (124,55) 741.62
Interest and other finance charges {345.85) {296.99)
Repayment of finance lease obligetions 1.82) (2.96
Net cash generated from/ {used In) financing activitles (478.27) 281.83
Net Increase In cash and cash squivalents {A+B+C) 0.82 142.40 |
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 228.17 85.92
Unrealised foreign exchange gain/ (loss) 10.13)} 10.15)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 237.86 | 228.17
The above statement of cash flow has been prepared under the "indirect method® as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 7 -

Statement of Cash Flows.
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The standalone audited financial results of Hindustan Construction Company Limited (the ‘Company' or 'HCC') have been prepared fo comply In all manarlal|
respacts with the Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS') ae prescribed under Section 133 of the Companlas Act, 2013 (the Act’) read with Companies (Indlan
Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended from Ume to Yme. These results have been reviewed and racommanded to the Board of Directors by the Audi
Committes of the Company and subsequently approved by the Board of Diractors of the Company at thelr respective meetings held on 12 May 2022,

The Company Is engeged in a single business segmaent viz, “*Engineering and Construction®, which Is substantially seesonal In character. Further, the Company's
margins in the quarterly resulta vary given the nature of its business and conaequent to recelpt of awards/ claims or events which may lead fo revision in cost to
Gompiation. Accordingly, the quartery results may vary and may not be Indicative of annual results.

The total balance valua of work on hand ag at 31 March 2022 Is ¥ 15,887 crore (31 March 2021 ¥ 17,914 crore).

Unbifled work-Iin-progress (contract asseta), unbllled work-In-progress (Included under assets of a disposal group as held for sale) and cumrent trade receivables
Includes ¥ 909,12 crore, € 223.43 crore and © 277.03 crore, reapectively, outstanding as at 31 March 2022 representing recefvables from customers based on the
ferms and conditions implickt In the contracts and other recelvables in respact of closad/ substantially closad/ suspended/ tarminated projects. Further, non-curren
trade recelvables, current trade receivablas and trade recelvables {Included under assets of a disposal group held for sale) a8 at 31 March 2022 includes
recsivables of T 187.59 crore, ¥ 487.14 crore and ¥ 2,283.08 crore (net of advances of T 3,236.33 crore), respactively, represanting claims awarded In arbitration,
Including interest thereon, in favaur of the Company which have baen challenged by the customers in higher courts. Thase aferementioned recelvables are maln
in respect of cost over-run arsing due to cllent causad delays, suspension of projects, deviaticn In deslgn and change in scope of work: far which Company Is a
various stages of nagotiation/ discussion with the clients or under arbliration/ itigation. Considering the contractual tenability, progrees of negotiations! discussion
arbliratior/ litigetions and as legally advisad In coriain contentious matters, the management ls confident of recovery of these receivables.

The Company hae accrued/ paki managerial remuneration to Chairman and Managing Diractor ('CMD') and Whole Time Director ("WTD") for the period 1 Aprll 2019
1o 31 March 2022 In excess of the limits prescribed under sac 187 of the Act as follows:

: & (¥ in crore)

Financial Years Remunaration Remuneration Excess Excess —LI |
accruad paid remuneration mmuneration pald

| | accruedipaid | heldint
[2018-20 13.57 3.75 13.57 3.75
2020-21 13.50 1.44 13.50 1.44 |
2021-22 i} 14.00 1.80 i 14,00 1.80 |
(Total ) __ 407 6.09 07| 6.99 |

While the approval for payment of the eforementlonad Mmanagerial remuneration has been obtalned from the sharehoiders, the requisita prior approval from Iandara‘
&re yat to be obtained, which the Company expects to obtain along side Implementation of the resolution plan. In absence of tha requisite approval from lendars for
remunerstion accrued/ pald to CMD/ WTD for the aforementioned years, the statutory audltors report Is modified In raspect of this matter.

In respect of below balances, direct confirmations from lenders have not been received:

) {T In crore) ‘
I Particulars As at |
- 31 March 2022 | 31 December 2021 31 March 2021 | |
Current borrowinze ) i 49.67 52.79 210
Other current financlal liabillties 320.55 | 863.27 616.00 |
|Liablities of e di=posal grous held for sale B 2.85 | 10622 - |
[Total ] _ | 373.07 | 812.28 618.19 |

provided In the financlal resuits In respact of these bomowings.
Further, balances with banks (Included under cash and cash aquivalents) and earmarked balances/ fixed depoaits (Included under bank balances other than cash
and cash equivalents) ae at 31 March 2022 Include balances amounting to 2 2.18 grore (31 December 2021: € 0.83 crore and 31 March 2021: € 2,10 crore) and ®
0.85 crore (31 December 2021: ¥ 0.95 crore and 31 March 2021: ¥ 10.91 crore), reapectively, for which confirmations/ sigtements from banks have not been
recalved. in the absence of such direct confirmations and aitemate avidences, if any, statutory auditors report Is madified In respect of this matter.

= =,
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7 The Company's operations have elgnificantly recovered from the Impact of COVID-19 pandemlc and thera am no significant continuing Impact on the operations
and financial stataments of the Company as at 31 March 2022. The Management continuous to clossly monitor the current developments and possible effects
COVID-19 pandemic on It's financlal condlticn, liquidity and operations.

8 The Company has Incured net lass of ¥ 153.10 crore during the yeer ended 31 March 2022 and as of that date has accumulaiad losses aggregating ¥ 2,485.10
crore, which has resultad In substantlal eroslon of s net worth. The Company continues to default on payment to lenders along with overdue to operational
creditors. Certaln operational creditors have also applied before the National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) for debt resalution under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Cods, 2018, none of which has been admitied 8o far. The above factors indicate thet events or conditiona exist, which may cast significant doubt on the|
entity's ability fo continue as a going concam.

| Ag per the resolution plan with lenders of the Company, Including resolution of debts of an erstwhile subsidiary, whose llabliiias were taken over by the Company In|

earller yaars, economic and beneficial Interest of a porion of the arbitration awards and claims of the Company along with liablittes, representsd by debt and|

accrued interest, wili be transfarmed 10 a wholly owned subsidlary of the Company {Also refer note 8 below). As at date, the resolution plan has been approvad by the|

respactive Board/ Committeas of 100% lendars making the resclution plan binding on all lsnders. The resslution plan |s expected o bs implementad by July 2022,

Based on the expected successful Implamentation of the resolution plan with lenders as weil as the Company's business plans, the management Is confident of

time-bound monetisation of assats including arblraticn awarde, claims and other assets and Is confident of meeting the obligations as they fall due. Accordingly, the

Management considers it approprigte o prepare these financial results cn a golng concem basis.

8 Pursuant i the proposed resolution plan with lenders, which has bacome binding due to recelpt of requisite majority approvals, the aconomlc and benaficlal Interest|
of certain arbitration awards and claims of the Company along with liabliities, representad by debt and accrued Interest, will be transferred to a wholly owned

29 June 2021, reapeciively. In accordance with Ind AS 105 - Nor-current Assets Hald for Sale and Discontinued Cperations, the assets (represented by arbitration,
award and claima) end liablliies ({rapresented by debt and acorued Interest / charges) quallly as assets and Habllities of a disposal group held for sale.
Consequently, as et 31 March 2022, trade receivables and unbliied work-in-prograss (contraat assets) aggrepgating ¥ 2,283.08 crore and T 359.40 crom,
respectively, have baen classiied as assets of a disposal group held for sale, Simllarly, es at 31 March 2022, current borrowings, trade payebles and other cumnw

financlal llabilites amounting to ¥ 2,448.04 erore, ¥22.30 crore and ¥ 470.80 crore, respectively, have been classified as llabilites of a disposal group held for aale.

10 As at 31 March 2022, the Company has Investments In its wholly owned subslidiary HCC Infrastructure Company Limited (HICL') aggregating ¥ 1,584.85 crare
(classified a8 non-current investment ¥1,214.85 crore and cument investment of T 350 crore). HICL has further investments In speclal purpose vehicles (SPVs)
engaged In various Infrastructura projects. The consclidated net worth of HICL as at 31 March 2022 has heen substantially eroded. The management has obtalned,
valuation repart of HICL from an Independent valuation axpert which Includes falr valuation of underlying Investment/ assets represented by cash flows from
proposed sale of subsldlary (Inciuding eam-out considerations and share of future revenues) and favorable arbitration awards ete,

During the current year, there has been a decline in the actuel results of certaln key underlying assumptions used for valuation purpases n earlier pericds. The
management belleves auch decline Is temporary In nature and does not 6xpact any materfal adverse Impact on the fair valuation of such underlylng Investments /
assets. Accordingly, based on future business plane and valuetion report from &n Independent valuer, the management bellaves that the recoverable amount of
Investment in HICL Is higher than Its carrying value. Statutory auditors raport is modified In reapect of this mattar.

11 Exceptional Hems

= (T in erore)
_ ___Quarter ended Bl Year ended
Particulara I |
31 March 2022 | 31 December 2021 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
|Gain/ {logs) on settlement with s customer B _ & - 5280 | -1 r_274.035'

12 As at 31 March 2022, the Company has recognised net deferred tax assats amounting to ¥ 741.74 crore (31 December 2021: ¥ 739.28 crore and 31 March 2021: ¥
715.89 ¢rore) malnly on aceount of carmed forward unused tax lossas, unused tex credits and other taxable temporary differencas. While the Company la confide,
of taxable profits being avallable against which unused tax losses can be utilized, the Company has not recognized defermed tax asset on the losses Incurred
effactive 1 July 2021, Further, the Company is still svaluating the benefits of exercising the non-reversible option of paying further corporate tax at reduced rates In|
accardance with section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1061, |
Based on the expected profits from the unexecuted orders on hand/ future projects, outcoms of the ongolng discussion with lenders for rastructuring of loans and
expected sellement of clalms/ arbitration awards with customars, the Company's management Is confident tha? sufficlent fulure taxable Income will be avaliable
against which such net deferred tax assets recognised as at 31 March 2022 will be realized. Statutory audHors report Is modified In respect of this matter.

13 Figures for the quertars ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are the balancing figures betwean the auditad financlal statements for the year ended on that
date and the year-to-date figures upto the end of third quarter of the respactive financial year.

14 Figures for the previous period/ year have besn regrouped/ reclassifiad to conform to the gurrent period/year presentation, wheraver considerad necassary. |
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15 Additional disclosures as per Clausa 52 (4) of Sscurities and Exchange Board of India {LIsting Obligations and Disclosure Requirererts) Regulations, 2015: ]

Quarter ended Year snded
Particulara 31 March 2022 | 31 December 2021| 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Uneudited Unaudited Unaudited Audited Audited
(Rafer Note 131 {Rafer Mote 13)

Outstanding redeemable preferance shares (T In crore) - . = s

Debenture Redemption reserve (€ In crore) 54,99 54.90 54.90 54.09 54.99
Net Worth (€ In crore)

(Equity Shdre Cagltal + other equity less capital reserves) 453.14 Bl Sae.o7 - 453.14 596'61_
Net Profit/ {Loss) after tax {¥ In crore) 21.84 21.75 (90.18) (153.10) (566.45)
Bask samings/{loss) per share (Not annuallsed) 0.14 0.18 {0.60) (1.01) (3.74)
Diluted eamingef{loss) per share (Not annualised) 0.14 Q.18 (0.60) (1.01) {3.74)
Dabt Eqully ratio (imee):

{ Total Debt* / Equlty Share Cagital + other equity ) _ 5 862 662 837 ahe
Debt Service Coverage ratio (fimes| :

(Eamnings before Interest*, depraciation and amortisation,

exceptional lems and tax) / {interest* on debt* for the 0.59 0.60 (0.08) 0.39 0.04
period/year + Principal repayment of long-term debt* and

leass liabilitles within one y=ar) - Annuallsad

Interest Service Coverage ratio {times) : — 1
[(Eamings before interast®, depreciation and amortisation, 1.30 1.33 (0.13) 0.87 0.09
excepiional ltems and iax) / Interest expenses’- Annualised

Currsnt Ratlo (times) :

(Current assets / Current liabllitiss) 1.00 | 0.67 1.01 L 100 10
Long-term debt to working capltal (times) :

[[Non-current Borrowlngs* + Current maturities of long-term 50.13 (7.37} 24,50 50.13 24.50
debt*) / Net working capital)

Bad debts to accounts recelvable ratio {%) : f R .
{Bad debts / Averags trade recelvables) , ]

Current llabliity ratlo (imes) :

(Current liabillties / Total liablities) 0.7} 0.7 0.73 0.7 ore
b : r

Total debts io total assets ratio (times) :

[(Non-current Borrowings*+Current Borrowings*VTotal Assets] 0.34 0.36 0.37 0.34 0.37 |
Dabtors Turnover {times) :

i{Revenue from operations / Average trade receivabla)] - 1.48 112 0.78 108 0.58
|Annualised |

Inventory Tumover (times) :

[{Cost of Goods Sold / Avarage Inventory)] - Annualised

Coet of Goods sofd = Cast of materisl ! + Sub " 25.38 16.09 15.15 18.81 9.81
B8XpPeNses + me_'ucﬂonaxponm N

Operating Margin (In %) :

[ Eamings before finarke costs, depreclation and |

amortisation, exceptional items and tax - Other Income) / 18.37% 24.51% a.73% 16.81% 11.57%
Revenua from operations] |

Net Profit {Lose) Margin (%) :

[Profit {Loss) after tax / Revenus from operations] 1.39% 240% '10'40%! ~.26% -21.87%
The Company continue to maintain 100% asset cover for the NCD issued by it.

* Debt exclude financial llabllities of an arstwhile subsidiary taken over by the Company.

* Excludas interest expenses on financial llabilities of an erstwhile subsidia-y taken over by the Compzny and Interest on advance from customers. ]

for Hindustan Construction Company Limited
Allt GiWabchand
Mumbal Dated : 12 May 2022 Chairman & Managing Director
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

3rd floor, Unit No. 309 to 312,
West Wing, Nyati Unitree
Nagar Road, Yerwada,

Pune - 411006

Maharashtra, India

T +91 20 6744 8888
F +91 20 6744 8899

Independent Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant
to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

To the Board of Directors of Hindustan Construction Company Limited
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated annual financial results (‘the Statement’) of
Hindustan Construction Company Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as ‘the Group’), its associates, joint ventures and joint
operations for the year ended 31 March 2022, attached herewith, being submitted by the Holding Company
pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (‘Listing Regulations’).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of other auditors on separate audited financial statements/ financial
information of the subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and joint operations, as referred to in paragraphs
14 and 15 below, the Statement:

(i) includes the annual financial results of the entities listed in Annexure 1;

(i) presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read
with Regulation 63 of the Listing Regulations, except for the possible effects of the matters described in
paragraph 3 below; and

(iii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’)
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
consolidated net loss after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the
Group, its associates, joint ventures and joint operations, for the year ended 31 March 2022 except for
the possible effects of the matters described in paragraph 3 below.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
3. As stated in:

(i) Note 6 to the accompanying Statement, the Holding Company has accounted for managerial
remuneration paid/ payable to Whole Time Directors (including Chairman and Managing Director)
of the Holding Company aggregating ¥ 41.07 crore for the financial years ended 31 March 2020,
31 March 2021 and 31 March 2022, in excess of the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the Act,
in respect of which approvals from the shareholders have been obtained as prescribed, however
prior approval from the lenders of the Holding Company in accordance with Section 197 has not
been obtained by the Holding Company.
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Hindustan Construction Company Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Annual Financial Results of the Company Pursuant
to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)

Our audit report dated 23 June 2021 on the consolidated financial results for the year ended
31 March 2021 and review report dated 3 February 2022 on the consolidated financial results for
the quarter and nine months ended 31 December 2021, were also qualified in respect of this matter.

(ii) Note 9 to the accompanying Statement, the Holding Company’s current borrowings, other current
financial liabilities and liabilities of disposal group held for sale as at 31 March 2022 include balances
amounting to ¥ 49.67 crore, ¥ 320.55 crore and % 2.85 crore, respectively, in respect of which
confirmations from the respective banks/ lenders have not been received. Further, confirmations
from banks have not been received for balances with banks (included under cash and cash
equivalents) and earmarked balances/ fixed deposits (included under bank balances other than
cash and cash equivalents) as at 31 March 2022 amounting to % 2.18 crore and % 0.95 crore,
respectively. In the absence of such confirmations from the banks/ lenders or sufficient and
appropriate alternate audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the adjustments if any, that may
be required to the carrying value of the aforementioned balances in the accompanying Statement.

Our audit report dated 23 June 2021 on the consolidated financial results for the year ended
31 March 2021 and review report dated 3 February 2022 on the consolidated financial results for
the quarter and nine months ended 31 December 2021, were also qualified in respect of this matter.

(iii) Note 5 to the accompanying Statement, the Holding Company has recognised net deferred tax
assets amounting to ¥ 741.74 crore as at 31 March 2022 mainly on account of carried forward
unused tax losses, unused tax credits and other taxable temporary differences on the basis of
expected availability of future taxable profits for utilization of such deferred tax assets. However, in
view of the continued losses incurred by the Holding Company and pending the implementation of
the resolution plan as referred to in Note 8 of the accompanying Statement, we are unable to obtain
sufficient appropriate audit evidence with respect to the current projections prepared by the
management and therefore, are unable to comment on any adjustments that may be required to the
carrying value of aforesaid net deferred tax assets as at 31 March 2022.

Our audit report dated 23 June 2021 on the consolidated financial results for the year ended
31 March 2021 and review reports dated 3 February 2022 on the consolidated financial results for
the quarter and nine months ended 31 December 2021, respectively, were also qualified in respect
of this matter.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Statement section of our report. We are independent of the Group, its associates, joint ventures
and joint operations, in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (‘the ICAT’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial results
under the provisions of the Act, and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us together with the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred to in paragraph 14 and 15 of the Other Matter section below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

. We draw attention to:

(i) Note 2 to the accompanying Statement, regarding uncertainties relating to recoverability of unbilled
work-in-progress (contract assets), unbilled work-in-progress (included under assets of a disposal
group held for sale) and current trade receivables amounting to ¥ 909.12 crore, ¥ 223.43 crore and
% 277.03 crore, respectively, as at 31 March 2022, which represent various receivables in respect of
closed/ substantially closed/ suspended/ terminated projects. Further, non-current trade receivables,
current trade receivables and trade receivables (included under assets of a disposal group held for sale)
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(iii)

as at 31 March 2022 includes receivables of ¥ 187.59 crore, ¥ 487.14 crore and ¥ 2,283.06 crore,
representing claims awarded in arbitration (including interest thereon) in favour of the Holding Company
which have been challenged by the customers in higher courts. These aforementioned receivables are
mainly in respect of cost over-run arising due to client caused delays, suspension of projects, deviation
in design and change in scope of work; for which Company is at various stages of negotiation/
discussion with the clients or under arbitration/ litigation. Considering the contractual tenability, progress
of negotiations/ discussions/ arbitration/ litigations and as legally advised in certain contentious matters,
the management is confident of recovery of these receivables. Our conclusion is not modified in respect
of the above matter.

Note 4 to the accompanying Statement, pertaining to matter on which following emphasis of matter has
been included in the audit report dated 2 May 2022 on the financial statements of HREL Real Estate
Limited, a subsidiary of the Holding Company, issued by an independent firm of Chartered Accountants,
which is relevant to our conclusion on the consolidated financial results of the Group, and reproduced
by us as under:

“Note XX to the accompanying financial statements, the Company had provided corporate guarantees
and put options aggregating % 6,069.65 crore (previous year: ¥ 5,764.70 crore) to the lenders of its
erstwhile subsidiaries, Lavasa Corporation Limited (LCL) and Warasgaon Assets Maintenance Limited
(WAML) in respect of amounts borrowed by these entities. LCL and WAML were admitted under the
Corporate Insolvency and Resolution Process (CIRP) in accordance with the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC) dated 30 August 2018 and 20 December 2018, respectively and
Resolution Professionals (RP) were been appointed by the Committee of Creditors (CoC) of the lenders
of respective companies. The lenders, to whom these corporate guarantees and put options were
furnished, have filed their claims with Resolution Professional and have also invoked the corporate
guarantee/ put options issued by the Company. The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench
vide its order dated 26 February 2020, have approved the request of lenders of LCL and WAML to
consolidate LCL, WAML and Dasve Convention Centre Limited (a subsidiary of LCL) and thereby get
better valuation on liquidation. The Resolution Professional is in the process of formulating a resolution
plan including identifying potential resolution applicant. The liability of the Company shall be determined
once the debts due to these lenders are settled by Resolution Professional upon completion of the IBC
process. Pending the outcome of the resolution process, no provision has been made in the financial
statements by the management stating that the impact, if any is currently unascertainable.”

Note 11 to the accompanying Statement, pertainaing to matter on which following emphasis of matter
included in the audit report dated 9 May 2022 on the financial statements of Raiganj-Dalkhola Highways
Limited, a step-down subsidiary of the Holding Company, issued by an independent firm of Chartered
Accountants, on matters which are relevant to our conclusion on the consolidated financial results of
the Group, and reproduced by us as under:

“Note XX and XX of notes to accounts, the Company had taken term loans from consortium of banks
and financial institution. The Company borrowings have been classified as non-performing assets by
the lenders due to defaults in payment of related dues. Balances of outstanding borrowings from the
lenders including interest thereon, except borrowings from Yes Bank, as recorded in books of accounts
of Company are unconfirmed.”

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statement

The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company’s management and has been approved
by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared on the basis of the consolidated annual
financial statements. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view of the consolidated net profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, and other financial information of the Group including its associates, joint ventures
and joint operations in accordance with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India and in compliance with Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the Listing
Regulations. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records
including financial information considered necessary for the preparation of the Statement. Further, in terms
of the provisions of the Act, the respective Board of Directors/ management of the companies included in the
Group and its associates, joint ventures and joint operations, covered under the Act, are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding
of the assets of the Group, and its associates, joint ventures and joint operations, and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively, for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial results,
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. These
financial results have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Statement by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Statement, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of
its associates, joint ventures and joint operations, are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and
of its associates, joint ventures and joint operations, to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless the respective
Board of Directors/ management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates, joint ventures
and joint operations, are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the companies included
in the Group and of its associates, joint ventures and joint operations.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act will always detect a
material misstatement, when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error, and are considered
material if, individually, or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of this Statement.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates, joint ventures
and joint operations, to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Statement or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and its associates, joint ventures and joint operations to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the disclosures,
and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial results/ financial information/
financial statements of the entities within the Group, and its associates, joint ventures and joint
operations, to express an opinion on the Statement. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of financial information of such entities included in the Statement, of which
we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Statement, which have been
audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Statement, of which we are the independent auditors, regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We also performed procedures in accordance with SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated 29 March
2019, issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33 (8) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable.

Other Matters

We did not audit the annual financial statements/ financial information/ financial results of thirty (30)
subsidiaries included in the Statement, whose financial information (before eliminating inter-company
transactions and balances) reflects total assets of ¥ 5,738.08 crore as at 31 March 2022, total revenues of
¥ 6,224.96 crore, total net profit after tax of ¥ 266.79 crore, total comprehensive income of ¥ 338.13 crore,
and cash flows (net) of ¥ 81.93 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Statement.. These
annual financial statements/ financial information have been audited by other auditors whose audit reports
have been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these joint operations is based solely on the audit reports of such other
auditors, and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 11 above.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matters with respect to our reliance on the work done by and
the reports of the other auditors.
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We did not audit the annual financial statements/ financial information of seven (7) joint operations included
in the Statement, whose financial statements/ financial information reflects total assets of ¥ 159.41 crore as
at 31 March 2022, total revenues of ¥ 195.07 crore, total net loss after tax of ¥ 2.18 crore total comprehensive
loss of ¥ 2.18 crore, and cash flows (net) of ¥ 3.48 crore for the year ended on that date, as considered in
the Statement. The annual financial statements/ financial information also includes the Group’s share of net
profit after tax of ¥ 2.57 crore and total comprehensive income of ¥ 2.57 crore for the year ended
31 March 2022, in respect of four (4) associates and two (2) joint ventures, whose annual financial
statements/ financial information have not been audited by us. These annual financial statements/ financial
information have been audited by other auditors whose audit reports have been furnished to us by the
management, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures, and joint operations is based solely on the audit reports of
such other auditors, and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 11 above.

Further, of these joint operations, four (4) joint operations whose annual financial statements/ financial
information have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standards (‘AS’) issued by ICAI. The
Holding Company’s management has converted the financial statements / financial information of such joint
operation in accordance with Ind AS. We have audited these conversion adjustments made by the Holding
Company’s management. Our opinion, in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs of these joint
operations, is based on the audit report of other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the
management of the Holding Company and audited by us.

The Statement includes the annual financial information of one (1) joint operation, which have not been
reviewed/ audited, whose annual financial information reflect total assets of ¥ 0.13 crore as at 31 March
2022, total revenues of ¥ 0.07 crore, total net profit after tax of ¥ 0.04 crore, total comprehensive income of
% 0.04 crore for the year ended 31 March 2022 , and cash flow of ¥ 0.04 crore for the year then ended, as
considered in the Statement These financial information have been furnished to us by the Group’s
management. Our opinion, in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs included in respect of aforesaid
joint operation, is based solely on such unreviewed /unaudited financial information. In our opinion, and
according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, these financial information
are not material to the Group.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matters with respect to our reliance on the information certified
by the the Management.

The Statement includes the consolidated financial results for the quarter ended 31 March 2022, being the
balancing figures between the audited consolidated figures in respect of the full financial year and the
published unaudited year-to-date consolidated figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year,
which were subject to limited review by us.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:001076N/N500013

Digitally signed by

SHASHI SHASHI TADWALKAR
TADWALKAR Prie 222003

Shashi Tadwalkar

Partner

Membership No:101797
UDIN:22101797AIVRBZ9176

Place: Pune
Date: 12 May 2022
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Annexure 1

List of entities included in the Statement

Subsidiary Companies

HCC Contract Solutions Limited (Formerly | HCC Aviation Limited

know as HCC Construction Limited)

Western Securities Limited Steiner AG

HREL Real Estate Limited Dhule Palesner Operations & Maintenance Limited

Panchkutir Developers Limited HCC Power Limited

HCC Mauritius Enterprises Limited HCC Realty Limited

Highbar Technologies Limited HCC Operation and Maintenance Limited

HCC Infrastructure Company Limited HCC Energy Limited

HCC Mauritius Investments Limited Steiner Promotions et Participations SA

HRL Township Developers Limited Steiner (Deutschland) GmbH

HRL (Thane) Real Estate Limited VM + ST AG

Nashik Township Developers Limited Steiner Leman SAS

Maan Township Developers Limited Steiner India Limited

Manufakt8048 AG Powai Real Estate Developer Limited

HCC Concessions Limited * Prolific Resolution Private Limited (w.e.f. 8 March 2021)

Narmada Bridge Tollways Limited * Baharampore-Farakka Highways Limited *

Badarpur Faridabad Tollways Limited * Raiganj-Dalkhola Highways Limited *

Associates

Highbar Technocrat Limited Projektentwicklungsges.Parking Kunstmuseum AG (upto
31 March 2021)

Evostate AG Evostate Immobillen AG

MCR Managing Corp. Real Estate

Joint Venture / Joint Operations

Kumagai-Skanska-HCC-Itochu Group Farakka-Raiganj Highways Limited (upto 22 September
2020)

HCC-L&T Purulia Joint Venture Alpine - HCC Joint Venture

Alpine - Samsung - HCC Joint Venture HCC Samsung Joint Venture CC 34

Nathpa Jhakri Joint Venture ARGE Prime Tower, Zirich

HCC- HDC Joint Venture Werkarena Basel AG

* The aforementioned entities were Joint Venture of the Group and effective 20 August 2021 have become
subsidiaries of the Holding Company.
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE GUARTER AND YEAR ENDED 31 BIARCH 2022
2 in croca aucops samings per shave deta
__ Quarber ended | Year anded
B¢, Partiout ¥ March 2022 | 31 Decemnbar 2021 | 31 March 2021 I 3 March 2082 | 31 March 2021
Mo - Unsudiied | Unaudited
{Rafar Nota 18) Unaudhied (Refer Nots 15) Audited Audted
1 |income
(8) Inoome from operations 2,920.80 2,500,714 2,354.18 10,009.73 B248.42
{b} Other Incoms 24.58 21.85 44.20 152.13 B6.57
Total Income (wb) 2,840,168 2,602.08 2,388.38 10,621.86 4.334.08
|
2 |Expanses
(w) Coet of construation materfals coneumed 3197 178.66 208.74 | 865.08 825,57
(b} Subcentirmcting expenses 1,790.88 | 1,888.12 1.W.HJ 1120 5,834.87
{c} Changes In Inveriores 168 {22.07)) (11.59] {1714} (16.67)
(d) Construstion mxpensss T 7356 .75 308.04 250.78 |
(o) Empiayss baneflia axpanas 23714 232.38 253.64 931.54 854.85
{f) Finance costs 200.76 283.30 320.99 1,03047 1,001.08
{g) Dapres|ation and amortivation expenss 62,80 407 3284 138.34 135.81
{h) Other expenses | 10058 6977 8453 278,02 2!7.!4_»
| [Total expenses (asbrcrdeasisgshy 2,843 2,507.96 261340 | 10,845.92 8603.78
3 ;mllu:mr,wIhmn.dlnofpromlﬂu-)dnm-nd]nlm 081 813 WO-WJ 17654 ‘“"N)l
4 | Excaptional items - Gain/ (loss) (Refur note 10} - 52.80 108.10 (a74.08)
5 |Proftt! (loas) bafors share of profit of ssscolates and Joint venturss st tix (3+4) 80.01 El.13| {187.30) 282.04 (e3z.79
8 |Ghane of profit of asecciutes and joint ventures {net) 1.30 (Q-Q) 29143 224.04 5.4
7 |Profid {ioas) before tax (8+6) [ Bl 53.28 124.13 506.08 {887.38)
8 | Tax axpanss/ (credit)
{a) Cument tax 28y 4.7 (1.19)] 48,80 896
{b) Deferrad tmx 38.81 [Fx &1 {3106 080 | EE‘J.!I.;
a3 2343 IEESL ] 06.43 1257.39))
9 |Profit/ (lows} for the period! year (7-8) 30-.1 70.85 | 157.28 418.83 |_!10.02|
10 |Discontinuad Oparations (Refer note 12)
Proft {Loss) fram disoortinuad cperations. 149 (6.42) - r.2)
' Tax sxpanss of discontinued operaticna (13.07) - - 11387
Profit! (Loss) from disoontinued oparationa {after tax} | r_14|p¢r'__ 1. 42) - 120.00) T
11 | Other comprehensive naomsy {loan)
{a} Homns not o ba reclsasified subsequently o profit or loss (net of tax} s 1.80 35.05 8o.88 30.68
= Gain/ (loes} on falr value of defined benefit plane 8951 (4.33) 37.08 £2.49 M.Hl
| - Galn/ (kous) oo falr value of equily Inetruments {8.18! e.zs,l {2.00)! 7.08 B.70
| (b) Hema o be reciasaified aubsequenty to profit or Ices {0.8; (0.09, a1 {4.01) 2027
= Translation gain/ (loas) relating % foreign oporstions (0.87) 1000 a2 14811 2|z
Qther eoinprehensive Inoome! (loas) for the periodf year , net of tax (meh) 97.88 | 141 3928 5.07 58.83
|
12 | Total comprahensive Inoome! (Ioss) for the period! yemr, net of tax (9410+11) 11201 68.24 106.54 484.63 (851,08}
Profit/ (loss) for the pariad afiributable to: | I'
Cwners of the parert 30.88 7085 187.28 419,85 (810.02)
Non - controling interast 0.00* (000} 0.00" 0.00 {0.00}"
Other comprehensive income {(loan) for the pariod! year attributable to:
Owner of the parent : 97.69 181 9928 as5.07 58.83
Non - controlling nansst 0.00* {0.00)"] 0.00" 0.00" (0.00p
Total comprehanalve Inoome! (loes) for the parfod! year attHbutable to:
Qwnuora of the parent 128.57 7288 168,54 484,83 (851.08)
Non - controlling [nterset .00 (0.00)" 0.00° 0.00* {0.00)"
13 |Pald up equity share oaplial (Facs value of ¥ 1 sach) 183 151.31 181.3 1514 181,31
| 14 |Other equity fexcluding revalustion reserves) (835.98) (146890
15 |Earningal (Loas) per shars (Facs valus of € 1 aash) - for sontinuing operstions
(n) Basip EPS (not annualised) (In ¥) | 0.20 0.47] 1.04 2. {4.083]
{b) Diluted EPS (not annuahisad) {in ¥ .00 o a.00 0.00|
Earnings/ {Losa) par shars (Fass vaiie of € 1 ssch) - for discontinued aperations T
(a) Baslo EP8 (not annualesd) {In T} I.’D.Wl' {004} - (0.08] =
(b} Dlluted EPS {not annualeed) (In €) {0.10) (OM)II {o.00 -
Earninga/ {Loss) per share (Faoe valus of € 1 saah) - for total operstions
{8} Baaio EPS {not annualisad) (in €) 040 043 1.04 280 (4.03)
() Diluted EPS (not annualised) (In ¥) 010 043 1.04 28 {4.03)
|'nplmumnmml-mmr1lnkh |
| Son peonmpanyineg robes In the comsabdabed financial e ity | N |
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T AUDITED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND UABILITIES
- - € In crore
As 8t Au st
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Audited Audited
ASSETE
Non-cument asssts
Property, plant and equipmant 4368.23 540.56
Right-cf-use assels 21781 24577
Capltal work-in-progress 088 1.61
Investment proparty 279 267
|Goodwill 3.28 3.38
Other Intanglble assets 62,54 84.14
Financlal aesets
Investments in asaocietes and joint ventures 2047 402,91
Investmenta are0 18.11
Trade receivables 238.75 - |
Loans 57.32 6744
Other finarcial assets 42866 | 38.76
Deferred tax assets {net) 74315 751.38
Income tex aseate (net) 83.53 143.77
Other non-current asssts 8700 74.50
Total non-current assats 2,021.90 2,388.98
|
Current assets
Inventeries 484.84 478.80
Financial aseats
Invastmenta 0.86 0.18
Trade raceivables {Refer note 8) 2,000.98 4,501.79 |
Cash and cash squivalents 720.97 842,13 |
Bank balances other than cash and cash aquivalents 82142 | 619.49
Other financlal assats 284.24 92,04
Unbilled work-in-progrese (contract assets) { Refer note 8) 3THO3 3,828.12
Other current asaety az2.8 254 04 |
[ 9,455.10 10415.36
Assols clasalfled as held for sals (Fefer note 8) a 1.719.00 848
Total current assets 12,174.10 10,421.85
TOTAL ASSETS 1419000 12,780.83
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES [
Equity
Equity share caphal 151.31 | 161.31
Other squity 1935.95)| (1468 80
Equity attributable to owners of the parent (784.84) {1,317.58)
Non-controlling Intersst 10.001* 0.00*
Total Equity (784.84) {1,317.59)
Lisbliitiea
Non-current llabliities
Financial llabliiea
Borrowings 1,17847 1,408.28
Leese llabilitles 225.12 21688 |
Other financial llabllities 1,854.89 | 1,508.17
| Provisions 124.06 188.31
Defared tax lfabifties (net) 1| 145 B
Total non-current llabilidss 3,113.88 3321.74
Current lisbilities |
Financlal llabfiles '
Borrowings {Refer note 8) a12.91 3,124.03
Lease llabiilas 1.70 27.70
Trade payables (Refer note 8}
- Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprisas and small entarprises 80.00 48.02
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and amall snterprises 2,000.40 |
Other financial llabilities (Refer note 8) 1,284.10
Other currant llabilities 3,028.89
Current tax llabilities 0.74
Provielons 252 61 |
10,776.88
Liabliitles of a disposal group held for sale ( Refer Note 8) -
Total current llabllities 10,776.68
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 12,780.83
* represents amount less than € 1 lakh

Sew sccompanying notes to the coneolidated financlal results
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STATEMENT OF AUDITED CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Tinec

| Yoar endad

Particulars | 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Auclited Audited

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit/ {loss) before tax 5086.08 (867.35)
Adjustments for:
Depraciation and amortlsation expense 138.34 135.51
Finance costs 1,030.47 1,001.06
Interest Income (33.02) (27.10)
Gain on settiement of debt (134.35) -
Loss on setiement with customer - 274.03
Share of profit of associates and Joint ventures (224.04) (65.44)
Dividend income (1.14) {1.05)
Unreallsed forelgn exchange loss/ (gain) (net) (3.92) 5.05
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment (net) (2.38) {12.93)
Pravision no longer required written back {24,05) {23.32)

[ 745.93| 1.286.71
Operating profit before working capltal changes 1,252.01 419.36
Adjustments for changes In working capital:
Increase In inventorles (5.24) (12'43).
Increase in trade recelvables (37.64) (134.46)
(Increase) / decrease In current/ non-current financial assets and other assets and unbilled 97.42 (161.71)
work In progress (contract assets)
(Increase) / decrease in trade payables, other financial llabilities and other liablitles and (574.60) 123.21
provisions |
Cash generated from operations 731.95 233.97
Direct taxes refund/ {paid) {net} 20.73 113.93
Net cash generated from operating activities 752.68 347.90
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (including capltal work-in-progress and capital (88.25) (74.81)
advances/ payables)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment and assets held for sale {including 34.30 | 14,14
advance recelved)
Proceeds from sale of Investments - 8.00
Investments in bank deposits (201.04) (63.08})
Interest recelved 30.60 2011
Dividend received 1.14 1.05
Net cash used In investing activitles {224.25) {74.57)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long-term borrowings (55.84) (89.72)
Proceeds from/ (repayment of) short-term borrowings (net) (158.99) 648,65
Repayment of finance lease obligations {19.01) (34.72)
Interest and other finance charges (426.01) 1423.39)
Net cash generated from/ (used in) financing actlvities (659.83) 100.82
Net Increase/ (decreass) In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (13142 374.15
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the perlod 842,13 276.11
Impact of business combination {net of discontinued operations) 183.07 0.00
Unreallsed foreign exchange (loss)/ gain 17.19 18.13)
Cash and cash cquivalents at the end of the period | 720.97 642.13

The above staternent of cash flow has been prapared under the "Indirect method" set out in Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows.




Notes:

1 Hindustan Censtruction Company Limited (the "Hekding Company') end lts subsidiaries are together referred to as ‘the Group' in the following notes. These
consolldated financial results have been prepared to comply In all materlal respects with the Indlan Accounting Standards ('ind AS'} as prescribed under
Section 133 of the Compeanles Act, 2013 (‘the Act) read with Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules a8 amerded frem fime to fime. Tha above
consolidated financlal results have been reviewed and recommended to the Board of Directors by the Audit Commitiee of the Holding Company and
subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company at thelr respective mestings held on 12 May 2022,

2 Unbilled work-In-progress (contract assets), unbilled work-In-progress (included under assets of a disposal group as held for sale) and current trade
receivables includes ¥ 909.12 crore, ¥ 223.43 crore and ¥ 277.03 crore, respactively, outstanding as at 31 March 2022 representing receivables from
customers based on the terms and conditions implicht in the contracts and other recaivables in respect of closed/ substantially closed/ suspended/ tarminated
projects. Further, non-current trade receivables, current trade recaivables and trade recelvables (included under assets of a disposal group held for sale) as at
31 March 2022 Includes receivables of ¥ 187.59 crore, € 487.14 crore and ¥ 2,283.06 crore (net of advances of ¥ 3,238.33 crore), respectively, representing
claims awarded In arbitration, including interest thereon, in favour of the Holding Company which have bean challenged by the customers In higher courts.
Thase aforementioned receivables are mainly In respect of cost over-run arlsing due to cliant caused delays, suspension of projacts, deviation In design and
change In scope of work; for which the Holding Company is at varous stages of negofiation/ discussion with the cllents or under arblirafion/ {itigation.
Consldering the contractual enabliity, progress of negotlations/ discussions/ arbitration/ Iigations and as legally advised In certain contentious matters, the
management is confldent of recovery of thesa receivables.

3 The Groups Company's operations have significantly recovered from the impact of COVID-18 pandemic and there are no significant continuing impact on the
operations and financial statements of the Company as at 31 March 2022. The Management continuous to closely monitor the curment developments and |
possible effacts of COVID-19 pandemic on Iit's financlal condition, liquidity and operations. |

4 HREL Real Estate Limitad (HREL'), a subsidiary company, has provkied corporats guarantses and put options to the lenders of lis erstwhile subsidiares

namely Lavasa Corporation Limited (LCL") and Warasgaon Assels Malntenance Limited (WAML"} In respect of amounts borrowed by these subsidiaries, the
aggregale liability In respect of which es at 31 March 2022 stands at ¥ 6,089.85 crare.
LCL and WAM. have been admitted under the Corporate Insclvency and Resolutlon Process In accordanca with the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
(1BC) dated 30 August 2018 and 20 December 2018, raspectively, and Resolutlon Professionals ('RP'} have been appointed by the Commiitee of Creditors
{CoC}) of respacilve companies. The lenders, to whom these corporate guaraniess and put options were furnished, have filed thelr claims with RP which is
presently under the IBC process and have aiso invoked the corporate guarg.nteel put options issued by the HREL. The National Company Law Tribunal,
Mumbal Bench vide its order dated 26 February 2020, have approvad the fequast of lenders of LCL and WAML io consolidate LCL, WAML and Dasve
Convention Centra Limited (a subsidiary of LCL) and thereby get better valuation on liquidation. RF is in the process of formulating a resolution plan including
Identifying potantial resolution applicant. The liabllity of HREL shall be determined once the debts due to these lenders are settied by RP upon completion of
the IBC process. Pending the outcome of the resolution process, no provision has been considered necessary In the consolidated financial results as at and
for the quarier and year ended 31 March 2022, as impact, if any, Is currently unascerisinable.

5 As at 31 March 2022, the Holding Company has recognisad net deferrad tax assets amounting to ¥ 741.74 crore (37 December 2021: ¥ 739.28 crore and 31 March
2021: ¥ 715.98 crora) mainly on account of camed forward unused tax losees, unused tax credis end other texable temporary differences. Whila the Holding
Company Is confident of taxable profits being avallabla against which unused tax losses can be utilized, the Holding Company has not recognlzed deferred tax asset
on the losses Incurrad effective 1 July 2021. Further, the Hokling Company is still evaluating the benefits of exercising the non-reversible opion of paying further
corporate tax &t reduced rates In accordance with section 115BAA of the income Tax Act, 1961.

Based on the expected profits from the unexecuted orders on hand/ future projects, outcome of the ongaing discussion with lernders for restructuring of loans and
expected settlement of claims/ arbltration awards with customers, the Holding Company's management Is confident that sufficlent future taxable Income will be
available against which such net deferred tax assets mcognised as at 31 March 2022 will be reailzed. Statutory audHora report is modified in respect of thia matter.

R
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6 The Holding Company has accrued/ paid managerial remuneration to Chalrman and Meanaging Director {'CMD'} and Whoie Time Director {WTD") for the parlod 1
Apri! 2019 fo 31 March 2022 in excess of the fimits prescribed under sec 197 of the Act ag follaws:

(€ Incrore)

Financlal Years | Remuneration | Remuneration | Excess remuneration Excass

accrued pakd accrued / pald remunaration

pald held In
Lrust

2018-20 13.57 375 13.67 a7
2020-21 13.50 1.44 13.50 1.44
2021-22 14.00 1.80 14.00 1.80
Total 41.07 8.99 41.07 6.09

While the approval for paymant of the aforementioned managerial remuneration has been obtained from tha shereholders, the requisite prior approval from lenders
are yot to be obtalned, which the Holding Company expects to obtaln along eide Implementation of the resolution plan. In absance of the requigite approval from
fenders for remuneration accruad/ pald to CMD/ WTD for the aforementionad yaars, the slatutory audlitors report is modified In respect of this matier,

7 As at 31 March 2022, the Group has accumulated losses aggregating ® 3,680.70 crore which has resulted in full sroglon of its net worth. The Hokiing
Company continues to default on paymant to lenders along with averdus to operational creditors, Certaln operational craditors have also applled before the
National Company Law Tribunal 'NCLT") for debt resolution under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016, none of which has been admitted so far. The
above factors indicate that events or conditions exist, which may cast significant doubt on the antity's abllity to continue as a going concem.

As per the resolution pian with lenders of the Holding Company, including resolutlon of debts of an erstwhile subeldiary, whose llabllittes were taken over by
the Hekling Company In earfier years, economic and beneficlal Interest of a portion of the arbitration awards and claims of the Hokiing Campany along with
llabliities, represanted by debt and accrusd interest, will be transferred 1o a wholly owned subsidiary of the Holding Company (Also refer note 8 below). As at
date, the resolution plan has been approved by the respective Board/ Commitises of 100% lenders making the resolution plan binding on all lenders. The
resolution plan Is expected 1o be Implemented by July 2022,

Based on the expected successful Implementation of the resolution plan with lenders as well as the Holding Company’s business plans, the management is
corffidant of ime-bound monetisation of assats Including arbitration awards, claims and other aseats and Is confident of meeting the obligetions as they fall
due. Acgordingly, the Managemant considers it appropriate to prepare thesa financlal rssults on & going concem basls.

8 Pursuant to the proposad resolution plan with lenders, which has bacome binding dus to recelpt of requisite approval by lenders, the economic and beneficlal
interest of certain arbltration awards and olaims of the Holding Company along with liabilities, represented by debt and accruad Interest, will ba transferred to a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Holding Company. The Board of Directors and shareholders of the Holding Company have approved the resolution plan at thelr
meetinge held on 27 May 2021 and 29 June 2021, respectively. In accordance with Ind AS 106 - Non-curreni Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operations, the assets (reprasentsd by arbitration award and clalms) and liabliitles {represented by debt and accrued interest / charges) qualify as assets and
liabilities of a disposal group held for sals. Consequently, es at 31 March 2022, trade recafvables and unbillad work-In-progress (contract assets) aggragating
€ 2,283.06 crore and ¥ 359.40 crore, respactively, have been classifisd as assets of a disposal group held for sale. Similarly, as at 31 March 2022, current
borrowings, trade payables and other curment financlal liabilites amounting 1o ¥ 2,448.94 crore, ¥ 22.30 crora and ¥ 470.80 crore, respectively, have been
classified as liabillties of a disposal group held for sale.

9 In respect of below balances, direct corfirmations from lendera has not been recelved:

— B (¥ In crore)
Particulars - As at |
- - 31 March 2022 | 31 December 2021 | 31 March 2021
Current bormwinge 5 49.67 52.79 | 210
Other current financial liabliitles 320.85 663.27 616.08 |
Liabliities of a dieposal srous held for sale | 2.85 - 108.22 -
Total I 378.07 | 812.20 | 618.19

In the absance of confirmetions/ statemnents from lenders, the Holding Company has provided for interest (Including penal Interest) based on the interest rate
spacified In the agreement or latest communication avallable from the respactive lenders. The Holding Company's managemant belleves that amount payable will
not excead the llabllity provided In the financlal results in respect of thase borrowings.

Further, balances with banks (Included under cash and cash equivalents) and earmarked balances/ fixed deposits (included under bank balances other than cash
and cash equivalents) as &t 31 March 2022 Include balances amounting to ¥ 2.18 crore {31 December 2021: ¥ 0.93 crore and 31 March 2021: ¥ 2.10 crore} and €
0.95 crore (31 Decemnber 2021: € 0.85 crore and 31 March 2021: ¥ 10.91 crore), respectively, for which confirmations/ statements from banks have not been
recelved. In the absance of such direct confirmations and altemate evidences, ¥ any, statutory auditors report le modHiad in respect of this matter.

- <f
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10 Exceptional Hema (% crore)
Quarter endad | Year ended
articulers 31 March 2022 | %' DRCOPRT | 59 o 2021 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Less on seftlement with a customer - - 52.80 - (274.03)
Galr on ona-time settlement of dabt | - 2 106.10 -
Total gain/ (loas) | - - 52.80 106.10 | 1274.03)

11 Short term borrowings and other cument financial liabllities of Ralgan] Dalkhola Highways Limitad ('RDHL'), as at 31 March 2022 Includes ¥ 52.95 crora and ¢
50.25 crore, respectively in respect of which, In the absence of confirmation from the lenders/ bankars, RDHL has provided for interest and other penal
charges based on the latest communication avallable from the landers/ bankers at the Intersst rate specified in the agreements. RHDL'’s management bellsves
that amount payable on sattlsment will not exceed the llabllity provided In books in respect of these borrowings. |

12 HCC Concessions Limited ('HCON"), on 1 February 2022, has erttered Into a binding term sheet for 100% stake sale of lis subsidiary |.e Baharampore Farakka
Highways Limited {BFHL), for a equity consideration of 800 crores subjsct to closing adjustments and requisite approvals. Additionally, HCON would be
entitled to certain eam-outs (contingent on traffic/ revenue projections) and share of cerlaln future revenus share from BEHL over the concassions period,
which Is axpected {o ba material,

Pursuant to the above, BFHL has been presented as discontinued operations in accordance with Ind AS 105 - Non-current Assats Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations. The requisite disclosures In accordance with Ind AS 106 are given below:

(¥ crore)
Quarter ended T Year anded |
Particulars pnead
31 March 2022 | 31 December 2021| 37 March 2021 * 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 *

Income from operations 88.15 ) 20.56 i 249.12 -

Other income L 282 324 - | 10.56 -
Total Income = 88.98 93.80 - 250.67 -]
Total expenses & 90.67 | 10022 - 266.60 -]

Loss before tax | 11.89) (6.42) . (7.02) .
| Tax expanea an profit on sala of discontinuad eperation | {13.07) - - {13.07) - |
Loss from sale of discontinued operations, netoftax | {14.96) {6.42) - | (20.09) -

* In accordanca with Ind AS 105, disclosures for prior perlod are also required to be presented in respect of discontinuing operations. However, as BFHL has
becoms subsidlary of the Group effective 20 August 2021 (Refer note 13 below), requisite dlsclosures under Ind AS 106 have been presented effactive 20
August 2021,

13 Pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agreemant entered betwsen Xander Investment Holding X3XVI Limlted ("Xander') and Holding Company along wlth certain
group entitles, Xander's holding (14.56%) In HCC Concessions Limited (*HCL") a joint vanture of the Group, has been bought back by the Group on 20 August
2021. Consequent to the buy back, effective 20 August 2021, HCL ceases to be a joint venture and became a wholly owned subsldiary of the Group and
resuttantly HCL's financlal results from 20 August 2021 are being conaolidated along with the financlal results for the Group as a subsidiary which was hitherto
consalldated as joint venture. Accordingly, the financlal results for the quarter and year anded are strictly not comparable with the other comparable reporting
periods Included in the financial results. |

14 The Board of Directors of HCC Infrastruciure Compary Limited (HICL'), a wholly owned subsidiary, at lts meeting held on 18 November 2021 approved a
Scheme of Merger by absorption (“the Scheme') of HCC Concesslons Limited, HCG Power Limited, HCG Energy Limited and Dhule Palesner Operations and
Maintenance Limited (together referred to as the "transferor companles”) with HICL. The appointed date proposed Is 1 April 2021. The shareholders of the
transfercr companles have approved the Scheme at their separats meetings and the sald Scheme Is pending for requisite approval from Mumbal Bench of the
Natlonal Company Law Tribunal.

16 Figures for the quarters ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are the balancing figures between the audited financial statements for the year ended on
that date and the year to date figures upto the end of third quarter of the respactive financial year.

16 Flgures for the previous perlod/ ysar have been regrouped/ reciassified 1o conform to the current perlod/year prasentation, wherever considered necessary.
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CONSOLIDATED SEGMENT-WISE REVENUE, FROFIT AND LOSS, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ey

e~

Querter ended Your ended
No. Particulars M March 2022 31 Dx 2021 31 March 2021 3 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unawalted Unaudited Unaudited Audlted Audited
1 |Segment revenue
Englnesring and constructian 2,785.70 2,641.14 2,381.61 10,821.73 821211
Infrastructure 1.53 20.30 545 54.07 a1
Raal satate 0.08 - - 0.07 -
Others {0.11) 0.81 4.75 501 10.83 |
Laes: Inter sagment revenue {954y (055} {F03) (11,15 [&. 335
from continuing op 2,767.04 2,870.70 2,254.18 10,809.73 8,248.42
Revenue from discontinued operaticna (Refer nots 12) 86,15 00.56 - 249.12 e
Tatal revenue from total operation = 2,843,798 1. TH1.26 235408 | 10.915.85 B REEAZ
Segment results
Enginearng end conetruction 277.04 864,66 104.08 1,141.22 313514
Infrastructura (8.05) 10.38 1.03 28.18 1041
Real eatate 001 {0.03) (2.38) {0.08) {0.12)
Others {0.70) {0.29) (0.37) (1.82) {1.48}
Lass: Unallocable expandiure {net of unallocabls Income) |208.15) 279 86 (322.48} {985.44) [881.21)
Profit! (loss) bafore sxceptionsl tams, share of profiti{loss) of ssscciates |
and loint vantures. and tax from continuing operstions s0.61 8413 @010, b fose.7e)
Excapticnal tems - Gain/ {Loss)
= Englinesring and construction - 62.80 - (274.03)
|=r::|w-(|l )wmr:h of profit o ates and d y J SR —1
o8s are of p essociates and Joint ventures and tax [
frem continulng operations 8081 | 94,13 (167.30) 282.04 MZ.TI)|
Profi/ (loss) bafors tax from discontinued oparstions (Refer note 12) (1.89] 16:42) : (02| - |
Profit/ {iass) from total oparations. 53,62 a7.M | 167.30) 275,07 1932.79;
i As nt As gt | As mt
31 March 2023 31 Docombgr 2071 | 39 March 2824
Audtitad Unaudited Auditad
Segment assats
- Enginesring and conatruction 11,928.86 12,001.41 11,966.88
- Infrastructure 234.03 204.95 47.12
= Real estats 41.03 41.68 20.28
- Dthera 19.40 2488 24
| -Unallocable assets B35.74 arpan | 131514
Asssts from continuing operations 13.110.48 13,268.70 12,780.83
| Ansets from dlscontinusd operatiana 1.076.54 $,108.38 -
Total 23sets from continuing and discontinuad oparmtions | 14,188.00 14,376.08 V2, TRO.A3
|
Sagment Lablities
- Engineering and construction 10,317.28 10,728.71 7,731,688
= Infrastruciure 419.80 41.14 273.38
- Real satate 856.95 58.83 66.88
=Others 414 0.03 7.08
= Unallocable llabilties 1157 57 ] 802808
Liabliities: from continuing operations 14,155.57 14,741.23 14,080.42
Liabiitiee from discontinued opavations 82807 | 53 T -
Teital Babilies droen consraing add dscontinu ooerdtions . 144,980 54 | 15,275.9% |  teomeaz
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17 Additional discloaures as per Clause 52 (4) of Securlies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obfgations and Disclogure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

Quarter ended | Year snded
Particulers 31 March 2022 | 31 Decamber 2021 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Unaudited Unaudited Unaudited Audited Audited
IRufer Mote 161 (Refar Mote 16)
Outstanding redeemable prefarence sharas (¥ in crore) - - N - -
Debenture Redemption regerve (€ In crore) 54.00 54.89 54.90 5400 54.08
Net Worth (¥ In crore)
(Ecquity Share Capial + other sxuily Jeas capilal reserves| (818.13, {631.43) {1,348.07) (818.13)| (1,348.07)
Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax (¥ In crore} 30.88 70.88 187.29 410.85 (810.02)
Baslc eamings/{ioss) per share (Not ennuallsed) 0.20 047 1.04 277 {4.03)
|
Diuted eamings/(loas) per share (Not annuaiised) 0.20 0.47 1.04 217 (4@{
Debt Eculty ratio (timas):
(Tolal Debt* / Equty Share Capital + other squsy| (6.02) (521 (3.50)| (803 (3:30)
Debt Service Coverage retio (fmee) :
{Eamings before Intersst®, depreciglion and amortisatian,
exceptional items and tex) / {intereat* on dabt* for the 072 0.77 0.75 0.74 0.28
periodfyear + Principal repayment of long-tarm debt* and lease)
Nablies within ons yuar) - Annuslised
interest Service Covarage ratio (times) :
{Eamings before interest”, depreciation and amortisation, 1.43 162 1.33 230 0,52
exceplicnal lteme and tex) / interest axpenses*}- Annualised
Current Ratio (timeg) :
(Currant assats / Gument lisbillies) 1.03 1.02 0.87 1.03 087
Long-tarm debt to working capital (imes)
[(Nor-current Bormowings® + Current maturities of long-term 7.10 13.88 (6.00) 7.10 {6.99)
debi*)/ Net working capital] T%‘
Bad debis o accounts recelvable retio (%) : 0.00% 0.0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
(Bad debts / Average trade recelvablaa)
Currant llabity ratio (imes) :
\(Current Iablities / Total liabilties) 0.7 0.74 0.78 il 0.78
Total dabts t total assets ratic (imes) :
[{Nen-current Bomowings“+Current Borowings* Y Total Asgats] 0.36 034 0.35 0.35 0.35
Debtors Tumover (trnes) :
[{(Revanue from cperations / Aversge trade receivable)] - 2.58 239 2,07 234 181
Annuafised
Inventory Tumover (imes) :
[(Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory)] - Annualised
Cost of Goods sald = Cost of materisls consumed + Subcontactng a4 16.62 1637 17.14 1388
sxpenses + Construclion expenaes
Operating Margin {In %) :
[(Eaminge before finance costs, depreciation and amortisation,
exceptional Nems and tax - Other Income) / Revenue from 12.31% 13.56% 16.50% 1285% 497%
op=rations) —
Net Profit ALoss) Margin (%) :
[Proftt (Losa) aftar tax / Revenus from operations] 1.08% 2.76% 8.08%[ 3.83% =1.40%
The Company contiriue to maintain 100% esest cover for the NCD issued by It.
* Debt exclude financlal Nabiitiea of an erstwhile subsidiary taken over by the Company.
* Excludes Interea! expenges on financial llabilitee of an srstwhile subsidiary taken over by the Compuiny and Interast on advance from customers.

for Hindusten Construction Company Limied

At Gulabchand -
Chalrman & Managing Director

Felummitsai, Dirtad - 12 May 2022

www.hccindia.com



€
Y
\-‘
Afwrwen | e
- foted ] s oy . -
A oR i ] CanCpGa TR =
ey i
pemaut in Feoerel
1-_] Els [Feramn M P e e
[ et ey ey b gablentong
1 1 [ —— e T
i asepsana Yo 130392 | Nettacertainatln Plalsrmhtt 1 (0 3 (R baive)
: | L A ]
. | abebadel 45093 ot wmuriahaia Wl coie ) s 0 GRbieed
- ERaN B 27| ot pwtarisioabls Phater notns {0} (8 balei
H '-:r_ 10,80.00 | Motnarariolusble (e ncins (18 be () beliw]
: w53 AN { P oootsionble [Roior snden i i (R Dbl
o 7] Miosmodobabie s rosa 4 ) ' PP
] [Aa sl Sendd oR) Be s ’ .
i Quabswanin
| 3 o
eyikin 10 ez
w31 Margh 2000 1
:Luﬂw—ﬂ.—
O Bas ;-'m u?tl-lcuu etk wod ¥ 100 o, | huﬂd‘m
w_.:'-':uur-"hﬁ-:nu“'r“ st toeh
[zr - goutiay, 0 slsovue of ush auimapbons o Sop i
fieiant J"-‘.!':“" u-—.u"."'—ummw:u:“lw.-muh_ﬁbh
-I“Mmmimm-i-“-“ T =t wipul
bed vl
o M tntde Tolew o 10 atwiued fompy laioed Iy O fisideny
- ﬂ—hu-i:::lnt mm::‘:ﬂ-.ﬂduwu-nun-ﬂhﬂ
" ity b v e 0o 1 Nosch 332
& ey r— Caaiing —_—
= [Propunay ofamimeptot; [~ W it 15201 i e et e macted 37 Dosaevir J29,
Wi 3 o o) ) T
[ Firt funtd G ooy, = e —
]?-hmwn_q
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Hincon House,

LBS Marg, Vikhroll (West),

Mumbai - 400 083, India

Tal : +91 22 2676 1000 Fax : +91 22 2677 7668
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Hindustan Construction Co Ltd

Hincon House,

LBS Marg, Vikhroli (West),

Mumbal - 400 083, India

Tel : +91 22 2676 1000 Fax : +91 22 2677 7668
CIN : L46200MH1926PLC0O01228
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www. hccindia.com



